



Lanto Electronic Ltd

No 399, Baisheng Rd. Jinxi Town, Kunshan City, Jiangsu Province, China 215324

Class II Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: January 06, 2023

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request Class II Permissive Change for:

FCC ID: 2APYS-LPS15WPK

Original Grant Date: **02/18/2022**

1. The EUT is a Wireless Charger Module with a built-in 110~148kHz transceiver.
2. This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2APYS-LPS15WPK.
3. These tests were radiated on a sample of the equipment for the purpose of demonstrating compliance with Part 15 Subpart C Paragraph 15.209.
4. The major change filed under this application is: Additional Chassis added, brand: Lenovo, product: personal computer, model number: Yoga AIO 9 32IRH8

Sincerely,

Signatory

Teresa Wang, Section Manager

teresa.W@luxshare-ict.com

Lanto Electronic Ltd